

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Date	23 July 2026
Your Ref	FOI-2026-3370
Our Ref	FOI-2026-3370

Enquiries to [REDACTED]
Email psd.foi@nhs.scot

Dear [REDACTED],

Freedom of Information Reference FOI-2026-3370

I refer to your Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 (FOISA) request that we received on 14 May 2026 requesting the following information:

Deliberate maladministration, CLO staff presenting themselves to me as Director of NHS NSS during a complaint against the actual Director of NHS NSS. NSS Legal Representation.

Abuse and harassment by a NHS Trust the entire lifetime of myself the patient - including refusal to remove illegal conduct by Registered Medical Professionals in line with the DPA/GDPR 2018.

These have been made via telephone as a reasonable adjustment under the Equality Act 2010 upto 2024.

As a FOI request I am again requesting to you the legal lead this information your office staff have consistently refused to give me for over 10 years, instead demanding I release information of criminal, illegal & deliberate malpractice of NHS employees including RMP.

Your staff are aware there is no legal obligation for me to provide this to obtain the legal representation details for both the NHS NSS and the NHS Trust but continue to do so.

Your initial request was passed to the FOI team within the Central Legal Office (CLO) in line with our procedures. The Depute FOI Lead for CLO contacted you by email on 29 May 2026 and sought clarification in respect of your request as it was not clear what information you were seeking from the initial correspondence received on 14 May.

You requested further information in response to the clarification on 30 May as follows:

Chair Mr Keith Redpath
Chief Executive Professor Karen Reid

Please provide as FOIR your Law Society of Scotland registration number.

The Depute FOI Lead confirmed that this is personal information, however signposted you to the relevant information on the Law Society of Scotland website where the public can view details of practicing solicitors and relevant information in regard to their registration.

You further noted in an email to PSD Scotland FOI on 6 July 2026 that your request is now for the following information:

The FOU contact was to the head of CLO, because of that teams refusal to process FOI repeatedly from 2020 on the same matter, the FOI was refused by [REDACTED] after she was sent it from CLO lead [REDACTED].

Therefore, the Registration information required is for legal proceedings, so the court can identify [REDACTED], it is not exempt under Solicitors Act 1980 "Public Interest" & neither FOISA nor a DPA/GDPR 2018 - a criminal act to break FOISA by [REDACTED] in the initial FOIR she was sent by [REDACTED] to process.

It was confirmed to you in my email of 6 July 2026 that [REDACTED] Law Society of Scotland registration number is exempt from disclosure under the [FOISA section 38\(1\)\(b\) exemption for "Third party data"](#) as this is considered personal information.

The Law Society of Scotland do not publish registration numbers; however, I can advise that you can contact the Law Society of Scotland on 0131 226 7411 to verify the ID and validity of practicing certificates of solicitors with them directly.

Further contact details can be found here at the URL: [Contact us | Law Society of Scotland](#)

There is also a feature on the Law Society of Scotland website that allows you to search for a solicitor. This can be found at the URL: [Find a Solicitor | Law Society of Scotland](#)

I hope that you will find this response helpful to you and if you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me using the email address psd.foi@nhs.scot

If you are unhappy with any aspect of how we have dealt with your request, you can make representations to us asking us to review the handling of your request. Please write to the Associate Director Corporate Governance using the email address psd.foi@nhs.scot within 40 working days of the date of this correspondence.

If after a review you are still unhappy, you also have the right to apply to the Scottish Information Commissioner, who can be contacted at Kinburn Castle, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 9DS, or via their [online Appeal form](#).

Yours sincerely,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]